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 Adam L. Peterson, Esq. 
 110 Edison Place, Suite 301 
 Newark, NJ 07102 
 Telephone:  973-707-3563 
 Telefax:  973-893-5962 
 Email: apeterson@pearlmanmiranda.com 
   

September 26, 2022  
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (the “BPU” or “Board”) 
44 South Clinton Avenue, 1st Floor  
PO Box 350 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 
board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Attention: Carmen D. Diaz, Acting Secretary of the Board  
 

Re: In the Matter of the Board of Public Utilities Offshore Wind Solicitation 2 
for 1,200 to 2,400 MW – Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind Project 1, LLC – 
Waiver Petition (Quarterly Financial Statements) 

 BPU Docket No. QO21050824 
 

Dear Acting Secretary Diaz: 
 

We represent Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind Project 1, LLC (“Atlantic Shores”) in the 
above-captioned matter.  The pending matter relates to a verified petition Atlantic Shores filed 
with the Board on February 10, 2022, seeking certain relief from the requirement to file audited 
financial statements with the Board on a quarterly basis (the “Petition”), all as further set forth in 
the Petition. The Petition was recently added to the Board’s September 28, 2022 agenda for 
consideration. The Division of Rate Counsel (“Rate Counsel”) filed a letter with the Board on 
September 23, 2022, requesting that the Petition be removed from the Board’s September 28, 
2022 agenda to allow Rate Counsel an appropriate amount of time to review and provide 
comments to the Petition. Please accept this letter in response to Rate Counsel’s September 23, 
2022 letter.  

 
Atlantic Shores has no intention of diminishing Rate Counsel’s ability to participate in 

the pending matter and offers no objection to the removal of the Petition from the Board’s 
September 28, 2022 agenda, to allow Rate Counsel an appropriate amount of time to review the 
Petition and provide comments to same. A copy of the Petition is attached hereto as Exhibit A 
for reference.  

 
Pursuant to the Board’s order In the Matter of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities’ 

Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic for a Temporary Waiver of the Requirements for Certain 
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Non-Essential Obligations, Docket No. EO20030254, dated March 19, 2020, these documents 
are being filed electronically and no paper copies will follow.  

Thank you for your consideration. 

Very truly yours, 

/s/ Adam L. Peterson 
Adam L. Peterson, Esq. 

Enclosure 
Ecc:  Service List  



EXHIBIT A
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In the Matter of the Board of Public Utilities Offshore Wind Solicitation 2 for 1,200 to 2,400 MW – Atlantic 
Shores Offshore Wind Project 1, LLC – Waiver Petition (Quarterly Financial Statements) 

 BPU Docket No. QO21050824 
Service List 

 
BPU 
 
Board of Public Utilities 
44 South Clinton Avenue, 1st Floor 
Post Office Box 350 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0350 
 
Carmen D. Diaz, Acting Board Secretary 
Carmen.Diaz@bpu.nj.gov 
board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Taryn Boland 
Chief of Staff 
taryn.boland@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Robert Brabston, Esq. 
Executive Director 
robert.brabston@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Abe Silverman, Esq. 
General Counsel 
Abe.silverman@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Ben Witherell, PhD. 
Chief Economist 
Benjamin.Witherell@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Kelly Mooij, Esq. 
Director, Division of Clean Energy 
Kelly.Mooij@bpu.nj.gov 
 
James Ferris, P.E., CEM 
Bureau Chief of New Technology, Division of Clean 
Energy 
Jim.ferris@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Heather Weisband, Esq. 
Senior Counsel 
Heather.weisband@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Kira Lawrence, PhD. 
Eagleton Science Fellow, Division of Clean Energy 
Anthony.bevacqua@bpu.nj.gov 
 
 

Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind Project 1, 
LLC 
 
Atlantic Shores Offshore Wind Project 1, LLC 
Brooklyn Navy Yard, Dock 72 
Brooklyn, NY 11205 
 
Joris Veldhoven 
Joris.Veldhoven@AtlanticShoresWind.com 
 
Nathalie Jouanneau 
Nathalie.Jouanneau@AtlanticShoresWind.com 
 
Julia Pettit, Esq.  
julia.pettit@atlanticshoreswind.com 
 
Ocean Wind II, LLC 
 
Ocean Wind II, LLC 
520 Pacific Avenue, 
Atlantic City, NJ 08401 
 
Christian Bjøl 
chbjo@orsted.com 
 
Pearlman & Miranda, LLC 
 
110 Edison Place, Suite 301 
Newark, NJ 07102 
 
Stephen Pearlman, Esq. 
spearlman@pearlmanmiranda.com 
 
Adam Peterson, Esq. 
apeterson@pearlmanmiranda.com 
 
Levitan & Associates, Inc. 
 
20 Custom House Street, Suite 830 
Boston, MA 02110 
 
Richard L. Levitan, President & Principal 
rll@levitan.com 
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Joseph DeLosa 
Bureau of Federal and Regional Policy 
Joseph.delosa@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Amanda Davila 
Amanda.Davila@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Karlito Almeda 
Karlito.Almeda@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Patrick Holzbaur 
Patrick.Holzbaur@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Anissa Torres  
Anissa.Torres@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Angelita Flores 
Angelita.Flores@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Carol Artale 
Carol.Artale@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Kimberly Diamond 
Kimberly.Diamond@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Earl Pierce 
Earl.Pierce@bpu.nj.gov 
 
Division of Law 
 
Division of Law 
Public Utilities Section 
R.J. Hughes Justice Complex, 7th Floor West 
25 Market Street, P.O. Box 112 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
 
David Apy, Assistant Attorney General 
david.apy@law.njoag.gov 
 
Daren Eppley, Deputy Attorney General 
Section Chief 
daren.eppley@law.njoag.gov 
 
Pamela Owen, Deputy Attorney General 
Assistant Section Chief 
pamela.owen@law.njoag.gov 
 
Paul Youchak, Deputy Attorney General 
Paul.youchak@law.njoag.gov 
 

Ellen G. Cool, Ph.D., Vice President & 
Principal 
egc@levitan.com 
 
Sara Wilmer, Vice President & 
Principal 
sw@levitan.com 
 
Atlantic City Electric 
 
Phil Passanante, Esq. 
Atlantic City Electric Co. – 89KS 
Post Office Box 231 
Wilmington, DE 19899 
philip.passanante@pepcoholdings.com 
 
Jersey Central Power & Light 
 
Yongmei Peng 
Jersey Central Power & Light Co. 
300 Madison Ave. 
Morristown, NJ 07962 
ypeng@firstenergycorp.com 
 
Joseph Janocha 
Atlantic City Electric Co. – 63ML38 
5100 Harding Highway 
Atlantic Regional Office 
Mays Landing, NJ 08330 
joseph.janocha@pepcoholdings.com 
 
Jennifer Spricigo 
First Energy 
300 Madison Avenue 
Morristown, NJ 07960 
jspricigo@firstenergycorp.com 
 
Rockland Electric Company 
 
John L. Carley, Esq. 
Consolidated Edison Co. of NY 
Law Dept., Room 1815-S 
4 Irving Place 
New York, NY 10003 
carleyj@coned.com 
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Division of Rate Counsel 
 
Division of Rate Counsel 
140 East Front Street, 4th Floor 
P.O. Box 003 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0003 
 
Brian O. Lipman, Esq. 
blipman@rpa.nj.gov 
 
Maura Caroselli  
mcaroselli@rpa.nj.gov 
 
David Wand 
dwand@rpa.nj.gov 
 
Karen Forbes 
kforbes@rpa.nj.gov 
 
David Dismukes, Ph.D 
Acadia Consulting Group 
5800 One Perkins Place Drive, Suite 5-F 
Baton Rouge, LA 70808 
daviddismukes@acadianconsulting.com 
 

Margaret Comes, Sr. Staff Attorney 
Consolidated Edison Co. of NY 
Law Dept., Room 1815-S 
4 Irving Place 
New York, NY 10003 
COMESM@coned.com 
 
Public Service Electric & Gas 
 
Cara Lewis, Esq. 
Cara.lewis@pseg.com 
 
Jodi Moskowitz, Esq. 
Jodi.moskowitz@pseg.com 
 
PSEG Services Corporation 
Post Office Box 570 
80 Park Plaza, T-5 
Newark, NJ 07101 

 


